# **Cookbook for Prairie Heights Elementary**

**Created by HPS Menu Planner** 

## **Table of Contents**

Table of Contents
Ham & Cheese Slider
Biscuits & Gravy
Toast
Walking Taco
Side Salad
Cheesy Broccoli
Veggie Tray
Chicken, Bacon, Ranch Wrap - Grab & Go
BBQ Chicken Salad - Grab & Go
Candied Carrots
Pulled Pork Sandwich
Corn Salad
Turkey Wrap
Chicken Fajita Flatbread
Nachos with Cheese
Carrots, Celery, & Cauliflower
Three Bean Salad
Taco Bean Dip
Ham Deli Sub
Cherry Tomatoes, Broccoli, & Snap Peas
Cheeseburger on Bun*

Ice Cream Cup
Turkey & Cheese Sandwich
Inauguration Day
Spanish Rice
Orange Chicken
Fish Hoagie
Breakfast Burrito
Egg, Cheese and Ham Scramble
Cheeseburger on Bun
Happy Saint Patrick's Day!
Grilled Chicken Sandwich
Cat in the Hat Parfait
Truffala Tree Leaves (Lettuce Salad)
Cinco de Mayo
Goose Juice (Fruit Juice)
Apple Slices Up on Top
The Sneetches Peaches
Cinnamon Goldfish
Peanut Butter with Graham Crackers and Yogurt
Grilled Cheese Sandwich
Ham & Cheese Sandwich
Turkey Ham and Cheese on Hawaiian Bun with String Cheese

**Dirt and Worm Pudding Broccoli Trees Grass Clippings Global Pizza Orange Grove Oranges Field Day Flavored Craisins** Uncrustable, String Cheese, & Goldfish **Chicken Gravy Uncrustable & String Cheese Poptart Green Bean Casserole Banana or Blueberry Bread Assorted Pastries** Yogurt, Peanut Butter Apple, & Goldfish **Tortilla Chips, Cheese and Hummus Cup** Uncrustable, Yogurt, & Goldfish **Uncrustable & Yogurt Walking Taco** Manager's Choice AR ONLY: Chicken, Bacon, Ranch Wrap - Grab & Go AR ONLY: Turkey Club Wrap - Grab & Go

AR ONLY: Popcorn Chicken Salad - Grab & Go

AR ONLY: Buffalo Chicken Wrap - Grab & Go

AR ONLY: BBQ Chicken Salad - Grab & Go

**Hot Dog on Bun-(Elementary Field Day)** 

**Hot Dog on Bun-(Middle School Field Day)** 

**Grilled Cheese Sandwich-(Middle School)** 

**Grilled Cheese Sandwich-(Elementary School)** 

**Variety of Donuts (Listed Below)** 

**Mashed Potatoes** 

**Pumpkin Pie with Whip Cream** 

**Grilled Ham & Cheese Sandwich** 

Paradise Punch or Dragon Punch Vegetable Juice

**Ham & Cheese Sandwich** 

## Ham & Cheese Slider

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-19308
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F	1/2 Slice		722360
ROLL SLCD WHL WHE ULTR	1 Each		741391
TURKEY HAM SLCD	3 Slice		556121

## **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Place 3 slice of ham on each roll.
- 2. Place the 1/2 slice of cheese on top.
- 3. Hold in pans in the walk-in cooler until service.

Updated 4.15.24

Meal Components	(SLE)
Amount Per Serving	

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	1.250
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

COLUMN CIE	3. 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		157.50	
Fat		4.50g	
SaturatedF	at	1.38g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	33.75mg	
Sodium		485.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	16.50g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		2.25g	
Protein		12.75g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	148.00mg	Iron	1.08mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# **Biscuits & Gravy**

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-19578
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
GRAVY SAUS CNTRY	3 Quart 1/2 Cup (12 1/2 Cup)		464694
DOUGH BISC STICK 250-1.25Z RICH	100 Each	**Non-Whole Grain**	149070

# **Preparation Instructions**

Prepare BISCUITS as package indicates

Prepare GRAVY, SAUSAGE as package indicates

Hold each until service.

Place 2 sticks on the tray with 2 fl. oz. cup (1/4 cup) of gravy.

Updated 4.13.23

ents (SLE)
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 50.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		250.00	
Fat		17.20g	
SaturatedFa	at	8.00g	
Trans Fat		0.10g	
Cholestero		10.00mg	
Sodium		550.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	30.00g	
Fiber		0.60g	
Sugar		2.00g	
Protein		6.20g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	31.98mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Toast**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-19581
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
380 - Aunt Millie's WG Honey White Bread	1 Each		380
MARGARINE SLD	1 Tablespoon		733061

# **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Spread 1/2 tablespoon onto each slice of bread.
- 2. Place on a sheet pan and bake for 5 minutes.
- 3. Cut in half and hold for service.

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	0.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		190.00	
Fat		12.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	4.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		270.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	17.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		3.00g	
Vitamin A	750.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	2.00mg	Iron	6.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# **Walking Taco**

Servings:	280.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-19582
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	35 Pound		722330
CHIP NACHO CHS R/F TOP N GO	280 Package		815803

# **Preparation Instructions**

Directions:

WASH HANDS.

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Cook the beef.
- 2. Crush individual bags of chips and open.
- 3. Add 2 oz of meat mixture to opened bag of chips. Offer 2 Tablespoons of shredded cheese and 1/4 cup of shredded lettuce with each bag of chips.
- 4. Serve.

Child Nutrition: 1 Each provides=

1.25 oz meat/meat alternate, 2.00 oz eq grains

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	1.262
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.082
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 280.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		261.36	
Fat		10.03g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.14g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		21.45mg	
Sodium		466.56mg	
Carbohydra	ates	31.15g	
Fiber		3.26g	
Sugar		2.26g	
Protein		11.08g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	81.55mg	Iron	1.65mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Side Salad**

Servings:	36.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-19585
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE CLND	1 Cup	Wash, Drain, and chop 4 pounds of romaine lettuce and place 1 cup in an 8 oz tray	702609
TOMATO 5X6 XL	1/4 Cup	Wash and dice 2 pounds of tomatoes adding 1/4 of a cup to lettuce	206032
CUCUMBER 1-24CT MARKON	1/8 Cup		238653

# **Preparation Instructions**

Measures/Weights/Servings were calculated according to the Food Buying Guide. Critical temperature: 40\*

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.500	
RedVeg	0.250	
OtherVeg	0.130	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Servings Per		: 00	
Serving Size	•		
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		0.53	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.12mg	
Carbohydra	ites	0.11g	
Fiber		0.04g	
Sugar		0.07g	
Protein		0.04g	
Vitamin A	10.61IU	Vitamin C	0.18mg
Calcium	0.60mg	Iron	0.01mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is			

not used for evaluation purposes

# **Cheesy Broccoli**

Servings:	274.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-19587
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Broccoli, No salt added, Frozen	60 Pound		110473
SAUCE CHS CHED POUCH 6-106Z LOL	6 Pound 10 Ounce (106 Ounce)		135261

# **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Boil the broccoli in a pot until the temperature reaches 135 degrees.
- 2. Drain the water.
- 3. Distribute evenly among 6 pans.
- 4. Add the cheese evenly to the pans.
- 5. Toss to coat.
- 6. Cover and store in hot boxes until service.

### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 274.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		45.56	
Fat		1.25g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.80g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		3.56mg	
Sodium		94.65mg	
Carbohydra	ites	5.87g	
Fiber		3.20g	
Sugar		1.07g	
Protein		4.09g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	37.17mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Veggie Tray**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-20660
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CELERY 10 MI LOCAL	1 Ounce		601542
Baby Carrots	1/4 Cup	UNSPECIFIED None	
PICKLE SPEAR 400CT +/-25	1 Ounce		476897

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.250	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		17.50	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		287.50mg	
Carbohydra	ntes	3.50g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		2.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# Chicken, Bacon, Ranch Wrap - Grab & Go

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-21420
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TORTILLA FLOUR ULTRGR 9IN	1 Each		523610
DRESSING RNCH BTRMLK	1 Fluid Ounce	READY_TO_EAT This ready-to-use dressing simplifies back-of-house prep. Easily customize this dressing by adding extra dill to enhance the dressing's tangy flavor. Create flavorful, leafy salads or a custom dipping sauce to your signature buffalo hot wings.	426598
LETTUCE ROMAINE	1 Cup		200344
Chicken Fillet, Cooked, Unbreaded, Frozen	1 Each	Cut/Diced	110921
BACON TOPPING 3/8IN DCD	1 Tablespoon	BAKE Fully cooked. Serve warm or cold. Simply open package and portion as needed.	104396
Variety of Fruit	1/2 Cup	BAKE dish into 4 oz. portion cups	
CARROT BABY WHL PETITE	1/4 Cup		768146
SALAD POT CNTRY	1/2 Cup		186962

### **Preparation Instructions**

WASH HANDS

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Lay tortilla(s) out and spread 1 Fluid Ounce (2 Tablespoon) ranch dressing on each tortilla.
- 2. Layer on top of the ranch: lettuce, bacon, and chicken.
- 3. Fold in sides of tortilla and then bring up bottom flap and continue to roll into wrap.
- 4. Place wrap in the container with portioned baby carrots, potato salad, and 1/2 cup of fruit. Store in cooler.

Updated 3.17.23

Offer milk.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.250
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.250
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.500

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		797.61	
Fat		39.50g	
SaturatedF	at	10.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	135.00mg	
Sodium		1528.32mg	
Carbohydra	ates	78.84g	
Fiber		10.35g	
Sugar		25.23g	
Protein		35.28g	
Vitamin A	100.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	92.38mg	Iron	3.80mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **BBQ Chicken Salad - Grab & Go**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-21429
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DRESSING RNCH BTRMLK	1 Fluid Ounce	N/A	426598
SAUCE BBQ	1 Fluid Ounce	N/A	655937
CORN BLK BEAN FLME RSTD	3/4 Cup	N/A	163760
LETTUCE ROMAINE	1 Cup		200344
Chicken Fillet, Cooked, Unbreaded, Frozen	1 Each	Cut/Dice Up	110921
CHEESE BLND CHED/MONTRY JK SHRD	1 Fluid Ounce	1/8 cup or 2 Tablespoon	712131
CHERRY TOMATOES	1/4 Cup		16P46
Variety of Fresh Fruits	1/2 cup	N/A	
CHIP TORTL TOP N GO WGRAIN	1 Package	N/A	818222

### **Preparation Instructions**

**WASH HANDS** 

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Mix the ranch and BBQ together. Put in 2 oz cups.
- 2. Put the corn & black beans in a cup.
- 3. Put romaine lettuce in container and then layer other ingredients on top in order listed (chicken, cheese, tomatoes).
- 4. Place BBQ Ranch cup, corn/black bean cup, 1/2 cup of fruit, and tortilla chips inside container as well. Offer milk.

Updated 3.16.23

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.250
OtherVeg	0.284
Legumes	0.148
Starch	0.148

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Per</b>	Serving		
Calories		764.70	
Fat		32.84g	
SaturatedFa	t	7.07g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		82.50mg	
Sodium		1166.78mg	
Carbohydrat	es	87.43g	
Fiber		11.84g	
Sugar		40.93g	
Protein		32.55g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	178.63mg	Iron	2.22mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Candied Carrots**

Servings:	384.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-23929
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
HONEY	1 Quart 1 Pint (6 Cup)		225614
SPICE CINNAMON GRND	1/2 Cup		224723
CARROT SLCD FZ	30 Pound		150390
MARGARINE SLD	1 1/2 Cup		733061

# **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Steam carrots until tender. CCP: Cook to minimum internal temperature of 135 F.
- 2. Drain remaining water
- 3. Drizzle honey, cubed margarine, and ground cinnamon over carrots. Stir until well mixed and carrots are evenly coated.
- 4. Serve warm. CCP: Hold for hot service at 135 F or higher.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Allergens: Milk

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.500
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 384.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		36.02	
Fat		1.23g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.28g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		13.13mg	
Sodium		30.39mg	
Carbohydra	ites	7.53g	
Fiber		1.09g	
Sugar		5.89g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	46.88IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Pulled Pork Sandwich**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-23935
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4IN 10-12 GCHC	1 Each	BAKE	517810
PORK SHRDD BBQ 6-5 JTM	4 Ounce		366320

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		338.00	
Fat		7.70g	
SaturatedF	at	2.10g	
Trans Fat		0.04g	
Cholestero	l	44.00mg	
Sodium		419.90mg	
Carbohydra	ates	43.00g	
Fiber		4.40g	
Sugar		20.00g	
Protein		22.80g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	1.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Corn Salad**

Servings:	20.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-23973
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CORN WHL KERNEL R/SOD 6-10 P/L	2 Quart 1 Pint 2/3 Cup (10 2/3 Cup)	Drain liquid. 1 can = 20 (1/2 c) servings drained	222011
TOMATO GRAPE SWT	1 Pint 1/2 Cup (2 1/2 Cup)	Halved	129631
PEPPERS COLORED MIXED ASST	1 Cup	Seeded & Diced	491012
PEPPERS GREEN LRG	1 1/2 Cup	Seeded & Diced	592315
OIL BLND CNOLA/XVRGN 90/10	1/3 Cup		732900
JUICE LIME KEY WEST	3 Fluid Ounce		332381
SPICE PEPR BLK REG FINE GRIND	1 Teaspoon		225037

# **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Drain corn. (If using frozen corn, let thaw).
- 2. Cut grape tomatoes into halves.
- 3. Dice Bell peppers.
- 4. Transfer all vegetables to a large bowl.
- 5. Add in lime juice, olive oil, pepper (and 1/4 tsp salt if using frozen corn).
- 6. Toss salad until all flavors and colors are combined. CCP: Hold for cold service at 41 F or below.
- \*\*Allergens: None

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

	,
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.125
OtherVeg	0.125
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.534

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 20.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		125.23	
Fat		4.85g	
SaturatedF	at	0.28g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		140.36mg	
Carbohydra	ates	16.84g	
Fiber		1.61g	
Sugar		8.69g	
Protein		2.49g	
Vitamin A	428.81IU	Vitamin C	23.71mg
Calcium	4.00mg	Iron	0.45mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Turkey Wrap**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-25990
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY BRST SLCD WHT 1/2Z	6 Slice		244190
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1 Slice	READY_TO_EAT	100036
TORTILLA FLOUR ULTRGR 8IN	1 Each		882700

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

<b>l</b> leat	2.500
rain	1.500
ruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
edVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
egumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		320.00	
Fat		12.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	5.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		52.50mg	
Sodium		657.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	31.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		2.50g	
Protein		25.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	45.00mg	Iron	2.40mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# **Chicken Fajita Flatbread**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-25991
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Cheese, Cheddar Reduced fat, Shredded	1 Ounce		100012
CHICKEN FAJITA STRIPS, COOKED, FROZEN	2 1/4 Ounce	N/A	100117
FLATBREAD WGRAIN 6IN 2.2Z	1 Each	N/A	644182

# **Preparation Instructions**

Sanitize work area

Wash hands and put on gloves

Lay out the flat breads on your work area

Top flatbread with cheese and chicken

Place in the oven

Bake 350 F until cheese is melted

Cut diagonally

Hold at 135-145 degrees

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

	5
Meat	2.250
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		340.84	
Fat		13.65g	
SaturatedF	at	6.22g	
Trans Fat		0.06g	
Cholestero		68.97mg	
Sodium		924.53mg	
Carbohydra	ates	30.32g	
Fiber		2.70g	
Sugar		3.32g	
Protein		24.81g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	25.31mg	Iron	1.58mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Nachos with Cheese**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-26226
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIP TORTL SCOOP BKD	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Use code date on bag to rotate product so the oldest product is consumed first. Use in your to go menu, place on display rack or include in catering box lunches. Contact PepsiCo Foodservice for display equipment options.	696871
SAUCE CHS CHED DIP CUP	1 Each		528690

# **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Meat	1.000	
Grain	1.250	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each	)		
Amount Per Serving			
Calories	300.00		
Fat	12.50g		
SaturatedFat	6.00g		
Trans Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol	30.00mg	_	
Sodium	695.00mg	_	
Carbohydrates	33.00g	_	
Fiber	1.00g	_	
Sugar	10.00g		
Protein	12.00g		
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium 363.00mg	Iron	0.30mg	
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is			

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# Carrots, Celery, & Cauliflower

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.75 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-26998
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

# Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CARROT STIX STRAIGHT CUT	1/4 Cup	3 sticks (1/2-inch by 4-inch) OR 1/4 cup baby carrots 1.07 oz. weight	576646
CELERY STIX	1/4 Cup	3 sticks (1/2-inch by 4-inch) 1.14 oz. weight	781592
CAULIFLOWER BITE SIZE	1/4 Cup	0.89 oz. weight	732486

# Preparation Instructions

Package together.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.250	
OtherVeg	0.500	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.75 Cup

Serving Size: 0.75 Cup			
Amount Pe	er Serving		
Calories		25.31	
Fat		0.05g	
SaturatedF	at	0.05g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		68.30mg	
Carbohydr	ates	5.27g	
Fiber		2.42g	
Sugar		2.89g	
Protein		1.23g	
Vitamin A	4945.87IU	Vitamin C	13.85mg
Calcium	35.21mg	Iron	0.19mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Three Bean Salad**

Servings:	65.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27005
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN GARBANZO	1 #10 CAN	Approximately 10.5 cups drained beans per can	118753
BEANS BLACK LO SOD	1 #10 CAN	Approximately 11.25 cups drained beans per can.	231981
BEAN KIDNEY RED LT	1 #10 CAN		118788
DRESSING ITAL CLSC	1 Cup		726044

## **Preparation Instructions**

Drain and rinse beans.

Combine all ingredients.

Portion into 1/2 cup servings.

Chill.

#### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.500
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 65.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	•		
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		134.69	
Fat		2.12g	
SaturatedF	at	0.41g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		229.19mg	
Carbohydra	ates	21.81g	
Fiber		6.74g	
Sugar		2.24g	
Protein		7.42g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	66.71mg	Iron	1.91mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

<sup>\*\*</sup>One or more nutritional components are missing from at least one item on this recipe.

## **Taco Bean Dip**

Servings:	24.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27016
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Beans, Refried, Low sodium, canned	1 #10 CAN	BAKE Open can and heat according to recipe or instructions on can	100362
SEASONING TACO MIX	1 Tablespoon		427446
SAUCE TACO A/P	1 Cup 4 Fluid Ounce (24 Tablespoon)	1.5 Cups	222321
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1 Cup 4 Fluid Ounce (24 Tablespoon)	1.5 cups or 6 oz. weight	150250

## **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Open can of refried beans.
- 2. Transfer 1 no. 10 can of beans to a 4 inch pan or large container.
- 3. Add taco seasoning to beans. Stir well to combine. Place in refrigerator until ready to use
- 4. Portion 1/2 cup of refried beans in 5.5oz portion cup.
- 5. Top each cup with 1 Tbsp. taco sauce and 1 Tbsp. shredded cheese.
- 6. Serve chilled.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.250
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.500
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 24.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		143.34	
Fat		2.25g	
SaturatedF	at	1.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		7.50mg	
Sodium		299.17mg	
Carbohydra	ates	21.42g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		8.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	49.92mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Nutrition - Per 100g**

#### Ham Deli Sub

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27022
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY HAM SLCD	6 Slice	or Use Brown Box Commodity Ham Slices 2 ounce weight.	556121
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F	1 Slice		722360
BUN SUB SLCD WGRAIN 5IN	1 Each		276142

#### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Add the ham slices and cheese to the bun.
- 2. Place in pans and store in the walk-in until service. Updated 4.25.23

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
2.500		
2.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		

#### Serving Size: 1.00 Each **Amount Per Serving Calories** 295.00 Fat 9.50g SaturatedFat 3.25g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 67.50mg Sodium 880.00mg **Carbohydrates** 30.00g **Fiber** 2.00g Sugar 4.50g **Protein**

22.50g

Iron

Vitamin C 0.00mg

2.72mg

**Nutrition Facts** Servings Per Recipe: 1.00

Vitamin A

Calcium

0.00IU

152.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# Cherry Tomatoes, Broccoli, & Snap Peas

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.75 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27023
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TOMATO CHERRY 11 MRKN	1/4 Cup	3 each or 1.33 oz. weight	569551
BROCCOLI FLORET BITE SIZE	1/4 Cup	0.56 oz. weight	732451
PEAS SGR SNAP STRINGLESS	1/4 Cup		778214

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.375	
RedVeg	0.250	
OtherVeg	0.125	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.75 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		30.05	
Fat		0.25g	
SaturatedF	at	0.08g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		18.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	6.00g	
Fiber		2.25g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		2.20g	
Vitamin A	833.32IU	Vitamin C	56.20mg
Calcium	33.39mg	Iron	0.77mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# Cheeseburger on Bun\*

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27343
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF GRND 80/20	3 Ounce		158704
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F	1 Slice		722360
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546

## **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Bake the beef patties in a 350 degree oven for 30 minutes or until the internal temperature reaches 165 degrees.
- 2. Place the patties in a pan and cover.
- 3. Place in the hot boxes until service.
- 4. Then place a patty with slice of cheese on each bun.

Updated 3.17.23

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		402.50	
Fat		20.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	8.50g	
Trans Fat		1.13g	
Cholesterol		63.75mg	
Sodium		498.75mg	
Carbohydra	ites	26.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		4.50g	
Protein		24.25g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	126.00mg	Iron	3.35mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Ice Cream Cup**

Servings:	3.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27960
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ICE CRM CUP VAN FLAV	1 Each		359700
ICE CRM CUP CHOC FLAV	1 Each		359720
ICE CRM CUP STRAWB FLAV	1 Each		359730

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Per</b>	Serving		
Calories		130.00	
Fat		7.00g	
SaturatedFa	ıt	4.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		25.00mg	
Sodium		43.33mg	
Carbohydra	tes	16.33g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		11.33g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	266.67IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	80.00mg	Iron	0.24mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# **Turkey & Cheese Sandwich**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28285
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F	1 Slice		722360
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4IN 10-12 GCHC	1 Each		517810
TURKEY BRST SLCD WHT 1/2Z	5 Slice		244190

## **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Add the turkey slices and cheese to the bun.
- 2. Place in pans and store in the walk-in until service.

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		266.67	
Fat		7.25g	
SaturatedFa	ıt	2.08g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		45.00mg	
Sodium		698.33mg	
Carbohydra	tes	26.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		4.50g	
Protein		23.67g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	126.00mg	Iron	1.33mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# **Inauguration Day**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28286
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size. 1.00 Lacit				
Amount Per	r Serving			
Calories		0.00		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		0.00mg		
Carbohydrates		0.00g		
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		0.00g		
Protein		0.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	
	9			

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Spanish Rice**

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28287
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
RICE SPANISH 6-36Z UBEN	2 Ounce		555169

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meat         0.000           Grain         1.000           Fruit         0.000           GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	
Fruit         0.000           GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000	
GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000	
RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000	
OtherVeg 0.000	
<u>~</u>	
Logumos	
Leguines 0.000	
<b>Starch</b> 0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Serving Size: 0.50 Cup				
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving			
Calories		100.00		
Fat		0.25g		
SaturatedF	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		0.00mg		
Sodium		279.30mg		
Carbohydrates		22.00g		
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		2.00g		
Protein		2.30g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	25.82mg	Iron	0.66mg	

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Orange Chicken**

Servings:	37.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28290
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN LRG WGRAIN CKD	10 Pound	BAKE FROM FROZEN: CONVENTIONAL OVEN FOR 10-12 MINUTES AT 350F; CONVECTION OVEN FOR 6-8 MINUTES AT 350F.	536620
SAUCE ORNG GINGR	2 Pound		802860

#### **Preparation Instructions**

Place 5# of popcorn chicken on each of 2 full size sheet pans. Bake at 350 degrees for 10 minutes or until temperature reaches 135 degrees minimum. Pour all of the chicken into a 6 steamtable pan. Add oranges and sauce. Mix thoroughly.

Each serving should be 10 popcorn chicken.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts** Servings Per Recipe: 37.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup **Amount Per Serving Calories** 313.31 Fat 13.07g SaturatedFat 3.02g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 70.38mg Sodium 665.44mg **Carbohydrates** 30.93g **Fiber** 3.02g Sugar 12.11g Protein 19.10g Vitamin A 201.09IU Vitamin C 0.00mg Calcium 20.11mg Iron 1.45mg \*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is

not used for evaluation purposes

# Fish Hoagie

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28291
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POLLOCK BRD WDG WGRAIN 3.6Z	1 Each	BAKE COOKING INSTRUCTIONS:* KEEP FROZEN UNTIL READY TO COOK. THAWING IS NOT RECOMMENDED /u2013 COOK FROM FROZEN. CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT TO 375° F. PLACE FROZEN PRODUCT ON LIGHTLY GREASED BAKING SHEET, COOK FOR 15 TO 18 MINUTES UNTIL CRISP. TURN PRODUCT HALFWAY THROUGH BAKE TIME FOR BEST RESULTS. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: PREHEAT TO 425° F. PLACE FROZEN PRODUCT ON LIGHTLY GREASED BAKING SHEET, COOK FOR 20 TO 26 MINUTES UNTIL CRISP. TURN PRODUCT HALFWAY THROUGH BAKE TIME FOR BEST RESULTS. MICROWAVE COOKING IS NOT RECOMMENDED. * COOKING TIMES AND TEMPERATURES MAY VARY SUBSTANTIALLY. INTERNAL TEMPERATURE SHOULD BE AT LEAST 165°F. WE STRIVE TO PRODUCE A FULLY /u201CBONELESS/u201D PRODUCT. AS WITH ALL FISH, HOWEVER, OCCASIONAL BONES MAY STILL BE PRESENT.	327162
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F R/SOD	1 Slice		189071
BUN SUB SLCD WGRAIN 5IN	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT	276142

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.500
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		395.00	
Fat		13.50g	
SaturatedF	at	2.75g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	52.50mg	
Sodium		595.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	45.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		5.00g	
Protein		23.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	164.50mg	Iron	3.20mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Breakfast Burrito**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28292
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
EGG SCRMBD CKD W/BCN CHS	3 Ounce	Use 1/2 cup (4 fl. oz. scoop)	533034
TORTILLA FLOUR ULTRGR 8IN	1 Each		882700

## **Preparation Instructions**

Start with cooking eggs in steamer, temp at 135. Take a # 8 scoop of eggs, placing them in the center of a tortilla. Fold and place into a foil wrapper. Then hold in warmer and serve.

**Nutrition Facts** 

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.625
Grain	1.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00			
Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		350.00	
Fat		18.50g	
SaturatedF	at	7.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	255.00mg	
Sodium		567.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	31.50g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		3.50g	
Protein		17.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	135 00ma	Iron	3.08ma

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# Egg, Cheese and Ham Scramble

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28352
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	3 Quart 1 1/4 Cup (13 1/4 Cup)		150250
Ham, Cubed Frozen	1 Quart 1 Pint 1 1/2 Cup (7 1/2 Cup)		100188-H
EGG SCRMBD IQF	1 Gallon 1/2 Cup (16 1/2 Cup)		148163

## **Preparation Instructions**

Preheat oven to 250°F.

Place scrambled eggs and ham into a full steam table pan and cook for 15 to 20 minutes (if frozen cook 20 to 25 minutes).

Once eggs and ham are at temp remove from oven.

Combine cheese with egg and ham mixture.

Place back in oven to melt cheese (approximately 1 minute).

Hold for service, CCP: HOLD FOR HOT SERVICE AT 135 DEGREES F OR HIGHER.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	3.750
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 50.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		230.86	
Fat		16.85g	
SaturatedF	at	9.02g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	ı	293.60mg	
Sodium		523.53mg	
Carbohydra	ates	3.37g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.66g	
Protein		17.64g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	249.94mg	Iron	1.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# Cheeseburger on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28676
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF STK PTY CKD 2.45Z	1 Each		661851
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F	1 Slice		722360
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4IN 10-12 GCHC	1 Each		517810

## **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Bake the beef patties in a 350 degree oven for 30 minutes or until the internal temperature reaches 165 degrees.
- 2. Place the patties in a pan and cover.
- 3. Place in the hot boxes until service.
- 4. Then place a patty on each bun.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving			
2.500			
2.000			
0.000			
0.000			
0.000			
0.000			
0.000			
0.000			

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each				
Amount Per Serving				
Calories	340.00			
Fat	15.50g			
SaturatedFat	6.05g			
Trans Fat	0.80g			
Cholesterol	56.50mg			
Sodium	576.00mg			
Carbohydrates	27.00g			
Fiber	4.00g			
Sugar	4.50g			
Protein	21.50g			
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg			
Calcium 147.00mg	<b>Iron</b> 2.00mg			
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is				

not used for evaluation purposes

# **Happy Saint Patrick's Day!**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 1	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28771
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving			
Meat	0.000		
Grain	0.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	0.000		

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Serving Size: 1.00 1

Serving Size: 1.00 1					
Amount Per Serving					
Calories		0.00			
Fat		0.00g			
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		0.00mg			
Sodium		0.00mg	0.00mg		
Carbohydra	ates	0.00g			
Fiber		0.00g			
Sugar		0.00g			
Protein		0.00g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg		

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Grilled Chicken Sandwich**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28794
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Chicken Fillet, Cooked, Unbreaded, Frozen	1 Each		110921
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

<i>l</i> leat	2.500
Frain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
_egumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		250.00	
Fat		4.50g	
SaturatedF	at	0.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		65.00mg	
Sodium		460.00mg	
Carbohydrates		25.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		25.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## Cat in the Hat Parfait

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 PARFAIT	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28795
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Strawberries, Whole fzn	1/2 Cup	BAKE	100253
YOGURT VAN L/F PARFPR	1/2 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Ready to use with pouch & serving tip.	811500

## **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Thaw the fruit.
- 2. Layer 1/4 cup of strawberries into container.
- 3. Layer 1/4 cup of yogurt over strawberries.
- 4. Layer 1/4 cup strawberries over yogurt
- 5. Layer 1/4 cup yogurt over strawberries.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	1.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.500	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 PARFAIT

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		150.94	
Fat		0.75g	
SaturatedF	at	0.37g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	3.73mg	
Sodium		61.70mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.13g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		21.42g	
Protein		3.73g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	134.33mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# **Truffala Tree Leaves (Lettuce Salad)**

Servings:	700.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28796
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP	43 Gallon 3 Quart (700 Cup)		735787

#### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Cup lettuce into containers.
- 2. Cover and store in the walk-in cooler until service.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.500	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 700.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

COIVING CIZO	Cerving Cize. 1:00 Cup			
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving			
Calories		10.00		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedF	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero	l	0.00mg		
Sodium		0.00mg		
Carbohydra	ates	2.00g		
Fiber		1.00g		
Sugar		1.00g		
Protein		1.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	16.00mg	Iron	0.36mg	

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# Cinco de Mayo

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28797
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	ntes	0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# Goose Juice (Fruit Juice)

Servings:	6.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28798
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
JUICE GRP 100	1 Each	Thaw before serving. Shake well. Serve chilled. Use within 10 days of thawing. Store thawed juice at 35 to 38 F.	403040
DRINK FRT PNCH 10 FRSH 72- 4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		118950
JUICE FRT PNCH 100	1 Each	Thaw before serving. Shake well. Serve chilled. Use within 10 days of thawing. Store thawed juice at 35 to 38 F.	355900
JUICE APPLE 100 FRSH	1 Each		118921
JUICE GRP 100 FRSH	1 Each		118940
JUICE ORNG 100 FRSH	1 Each		118930

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 6.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		66.17	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		7.70mg	
Carbohydra	ates	15.83g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		15.00g	
Protein		0.02g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.20mg
Calcium	30.82mg	Iron	0.28mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# **Apple Slices Up on Top**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Package	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28799
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
APPLE FRSH SLCD	1 Package	BAKE READY_TO_EAT	473171

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.500	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	
-		

# Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00

Serving Size: 1.00 Package **Amount Per Serving Calories** 30.00 Fat 0.00g SaturatedFat 0.00g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 0.00mg **Sodium** 0.00mg Carbohydrates 7.00g **Fiber** 1.00g Sugar 6.00g **Protein** 0.00g Vitamin A 0.00IU Vitamin C 20.00mg Calcium 20.00mg Iron 0.00mg

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **The Sneetches Peaches**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28800
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Diced Peaches CND 6-10	1/2 Cup	BAKE	100220

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Vleat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

COI TING CIZO	Corring Cizor rico Cup			
Amount Per	r Serving			
Calories		60.00		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		5.00mg		
Carbohydra	ites	14.00g		
Fiber		1.00g		
Sugar		13.00g		
Protein		0.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Cinnamon Goldfish**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28812
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CRACKER GLDFSH CINN	1 Package		194510

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

<i>l</i> leat	0.000
rain	1.000
ruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
egumes.	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		120.00	
Fat		4.00g	
SaturatedF	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	0.00mg	
Sodium		140.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	19.00g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		7.00g	
Protein		1.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	100.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# Peanut Butter with Graham Crackers and Yogurt

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28848
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEANUT BUTTER	1 Each		794301
YOGURT CHERRY TRPL L/F	1 Each		186911
CRACKER GRHM HNY MAID LIL SQ	1 Package		503370

## **Preparation Instructions**

Package all items together.

Note: During NSLP/SSO program service this counts as a dessert grain

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	1.250	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutritio	n Facts		
Servings Pe	er Recipe: 1.00	)	
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		390.00	
Fat		18.50g	
SaturatedF	at	3.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	5.00mg	
Sodium		345.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	47.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		20.00g	
Protein		13.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	166.00mg	Iron	1.90mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes			

#### **Grilled Cheese Sandwich**

Servings:	650.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28878
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREAD WGRAIN WHT 16-22Z GCHC	1300 Each		266547
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1950 Slice		100036
MARGARINE SLD	20 Pound		733061

#### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Melt the butter and spread it on sheet pans with a brush.
- 2. Layout 20 pieces of bread per pan.
- 3. Put 3 slices of cheese on each piece of bread.
- 4. Then dip the top bread in butter and put it butter side up on the cheese.
- 5. Cook in a 350 degree oven for 8 minutes.
- 6. Hold in hot boxes until service.

Updated 3.13.23

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	1.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 650.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		378.46	
Fat		20.33g	
SaturatedF	at	8.93g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	22.50mg	
Sodium		798.31mg	
Carbohydra	ates	35.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		5.50g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	738.46IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

#### **Ham & Cheese Sandwich**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28898
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY HAM SLCD	6 Slice		556121
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F	1 Slice	N/A	722360
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546

## **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Add the ham slices and cheese to the bun.
- 2. Place in pans and store in the walk-in until service. Updated 5.19.23

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.500	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		285.00	
Fat		9.00g	
SaturatedF	at	3.25g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	67.50mg	
Sodium		930.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	26.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		4.50g	
Protein		22.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	126.00mg	Iron	2.72mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# **Turkey Ham and Cheese on Hawaiian Bun with String Cheese**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29206
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND TKY HAMCHS WGRAIN IW	1 Each		672642
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW	1 Each		786580

#### **Preparation Instructions**

Ham Slider: Convention Oven (Frozen): 350 degrees F for 30-35 minutes. (Thawed): 350 degrees F for 18-20 minutes.

Pair slider with string cheese for service.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

•	n Facts or Recipe: 1.00 o: 1.00 Each	)	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		266.20	
Fat		10.20g	
SaturatedF	at	5.40g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	37.00mg	
Sodium		592.20mg	
Carbohydra	ates	29.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		6.00g	
Protein		16.60g	
Vitamin A	121.85IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	303.20mg	Iron	1.85mg
	of TransFat is fo		nly, and is

## **Dirt and Worm Pudding**

Servings:	24.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29215
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PUDDING RTS MILK CHOC	1 #10 CAN		163554
CANDY GUMMY WORM SOUR	1 Piece		153480
TOPPING OREO PCS MED	1 Pint 1 Cup (48 Tablespoon)		709970

#### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Put 1/2 cup of pudding into 5 ounce container.
- 2. Place 1 gummy worms on top of pudding.
- 3. Top gummy worm with 2 Tablespoon of chocolate cookie crumbs
- 4. Place lid on container and hold for cold service.

Note: Gummy worm 5 oz package should have approximately 36 gummy worms in the package. Approximately 432 gummy worms per case.

Note: One package of cookie crumbs should have approximately 160 Tablespoons (or make 80 pudding cups). One case has approximately 640 Tablespoons (or make 320 pudding cups).

## Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 24.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	•		
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		194.85	
Fat		5.73g	
SaturatedF	at	0.75g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		249.93mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.00g	
Fiber		1.58g	
Sugar		22.82g	
Protein		1.58g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	22.24mg	Iron	1.63mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

#### **Broccoli Trees**

Servings:	274.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29218
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Broccoli, No salt added, Frozen	60 Pound		110473
CHEESE PARM GRTD	1 Quart		164259
BUTTER ALT LIQ NO SOD NT 3-1GAL GCHC	1 Pint		184622

## **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Boil the broccoli in a pot until the temperature reaches 135 degrees.
- 2. Drain the water.
- 3. Distribute evenly among 6 pans.
- 4. Add the butter evenly to the pans.
- 5. Toss to coat.
- 6. Add cheese evenly to the top of each pan.
- 7. Cover and store in hot boxes until service.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 274.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		44.81	
Fat		1.81g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.44g	
Trans Fat		0.02g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		34.59mg	
Carbohydra	ites	5.34g	
Fiber		3.20g	
Sugar		1.07g	
Protein		3.44g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	6.43mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Grass Clippings**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29219
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT	1 Cup		242489

#### **Preparation Instructions**

Note: Use either a romaine ribbon cut lettuce or a shredded taco lettuce cut for this.

Meat         0.000           Grain         0.000           Fruit         0.000           GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.500           Legumes         0.000           Starch         0.000	Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Fruit         0.000           GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.500           Legumes         0.000	Meat	0.000	
GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.500           Legumes         0.000	Grain	0.000	
RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.500           Legumes         0.000	Fruit	0.000	
OtherVeg         0.500           Legumes         0.000	GreenVeg	0.000	
Legumes 0.000	RedVeg	0.000	
<del></del>	OtherVeg	0.500	
Starch 0.000	Legumes	0.000	
	Starch	0.000	

## **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Serving Size	5. 1.00 Cup		
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		10.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		6.67mg	
Carbohydra	ates	2.00g	
Fiber		0.67g	
Sugar		1.33g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	10.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Global Pizza**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29220
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA CHS WGRAIN IW	1 Each		605862

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.125	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		222.00	
Fat		9.50g	
SaturatedF	at	4.80g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	24.00mg	
Sodium		325.40mg	
Carbohydra	ates	22.00g	
Fiber		2.40g	
Sugar		6.00g	
Protein		11.90g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	222.20mg	Iron	1.30mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Orange Grove Oranges**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29221
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ORANGES NAVEL/VALENCIA CHC	1 Each		322326

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

<i>l</i> leat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.250
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		36.65	
Fat		0.10g	
SaturatedF	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	9.00g	
Fiber		1.85g	
Sugar		7.50g	
Protein		0.75g	
Vitamin A	175.42IU	Vitamin C	41.48mg
Calcium	31.19mg	Iron	0.08mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## Field Day

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29350
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg
	·	·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Flavored Craisins**

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Package	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29544
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CRANBERRY DRIED CHRY	1 Package		636402
CRANBERRY DRIED STRAWB	1 Package		531681

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Compo	• •
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Package

<b>Amount Per</b>	Serving		
Calories		110.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	nt	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	tes	27.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		24.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

## Uncrustable, String Cheese, & Goldfish

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29688
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND UNCRUST PBJ GRP WGRAIN	1 Each		527462
SAND UNCRUST PBJ STRAWB	1 Each		536012
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW	2 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat.	786580
CRACKER GLDFSH XTRA WGRAIN	2 Package	READY_TO_EAT Ready to Enjoy	745481

#### **Preparation Instructions**

Package 1 uncrustable, 1 string cheese and 1 package of goldfish crackers together.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
2.000		
2.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		

Serving Size: 1.00 Eac	ch
<b>Amount Per Serving</b>	
Calories	470.00
Fat	25.50g
SaturatedFat	8.00g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	20.00mg
Sodium	680.00mg
Carbohydrates	48.50g
Fiber	5.00g
Sugar	16.00g
Protein	17.00g

Nutrition Facts
Servings Per Recipe: 2.00

Vitamin A

Calcium

Iron

Vitamin C 0.00mg

1.70mg

0.00IU

261.50mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Chicken Gravy**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	1.00 Fluid Ounce	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29691
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
GRAVY MIX CHIX	1/2 Tablespoon		762067

#### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Vleat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Fluid Ounce

Amount Per	r Servina		
Calories		12.50	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		160.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	2.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.50g	
Protein		0.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Uncrustable & String Cheese**

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29692
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND UNCRUST PBJ GRP WGRAIN	1 Each		527462
SAND UNCRUST PBJ STRAWB	1 Each		536012
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW	2 Each		786580

#### **Preparation Instructions**

Package all items together.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	1.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		380.00	
Fat		22.00g	
SaturatedF	at	7.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	20.00mg	
Sodium		480.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	34.50g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		16.00g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	241.50mg	Iron	1.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Poptart**

Servings:	3.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-30008
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN FUDG	1 Each		452062
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN STRAWB	1 Piece		695890
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN CINN	1 Piece		695880

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	1.167	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		170.00	
Fat		2.83g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		118.33mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.33g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		14.67g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	166.67IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	130.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Green Bean Casserole**

Servings:	57.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.75 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31934
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SOUP CRM OF MUSHRM	1 #5 CAN		101346
BEAN GREEN CUT MXD SV	3 #10 CAN		273856
FAT FREE SKIM MILK	1 HALF-PINT		5404
ONION FREN FRIED	1/2 Package		201413

#### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. In a 4" pan put 3 cans of drained green beans.
- 2. Mix 1 can cream of mushroom soup with 1 cup of milk.
- 3. Pour mixture over beans.
- 4. Saran and foil wrap pan.
- 5. Bake for 1 hour 15 minutes.
- 6. Bake french fried onions on a cookie sheet for approximately 5 minutes.
- 7. Put baked french fried onions on top of cooked green bean mixture just before serving.

# Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.500
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 57.00 Serving Size: 0.75 Cup

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		77.00	
Fat		3.48g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.34g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.71mg	
Sodium		451.23mg	
Carbohydra	ates	7.96g	
Fiber		2.97g	
Sugar		1.68g	
Protein		1.75g	
Vitamin A	0.18IU	Vitamin C	0.04mg
Calcium	31.84mg	Iron	0.52mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Banana or Blueberry Bread**

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-31991
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREAD BANANA IW 75-3.45Z SUPBAK	1 Each		319413
BREAD BLUEB IW 75-3.45Z SUPBAK	1 Each		319418

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

/leat	0.000
Frain	2.000
ruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
therVeg	0.000
.egumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		265.00	
Fat		8.00g	
SaturatedF	at	1.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		245.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	45.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		24.00g	
Protein		5.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	103.50mg	Iron	1.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## **Assorted Pastries**

Servings:	10.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-32655
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY CHRY FILLD IW FRUDEL	1 Each	N/A	838350
PASTRY APPL FILLD IW FRUDEL	1 Each	N/A	838340
CRESCENT FILLD GRP	1 Each	N/A	321752
CRESCENT CHOC FILLD IW 72-2.29Z PILLS	1 Each	N/A	321722
ROLL MINI CINNIS IW	1 Package	N/A	894291
BAR BKFST CINN TST CHS IW	1 Each	N/A	880415
BAR BKFST COCOA FILLED IW	1 Each	N/A	880370
BAGEL MINI STRAWB CRM CHS IW	1 Each	N/A	401034
BAGEL MINI CINN CRMY CHS IW	1 Each	N/A	401042
ROUND BKFST UBR	1 Each	N/A	794230

## **Preparation Instructions**

Thaw, Cook, or warm each product according to directions on each products packaging. Updated 5.19.23

## Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 10.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		231.24	
Fat		6.51g	
SaturatedF	at	1.51g	
Trans Fat		0.04g	
Cholestero		26.90mg	
Sodium		225.34mg	
Carbohydra	ates	39.00g	
Fiber		2.78g	
Sugar		12.50g	
Protein		5.07g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	22.05mg	Iron	1.70mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

## Yogurt, Peanut Butter Apple, & Goldfish

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-33468
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
YOGURT CHERRY TRPL L/F	1 Each		186911
PEANUT BUTTER	1 Each		794301
CRACKER GLDFSH XTRA WGRAIN	1 Package		745481
APPLE FRSH SLCD	1 Package		473171

#### **Preparation Instructions**

Add all items in container together to be served.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	1.000	
Fruit	0.500	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

r Serving		
	380.00	
	19.00g	
at	3.50g	
	0.00g	
ı	5.00mg	
	395.00mg	
ates	44.00g	
	2.00g	
	18.00g	
	13.00g	
0.00IU	Vitamin C	20.00mg
196.00mg	Iron	1.70mg
		380.00 19.00g at 3.50g 0.00g I 5.00mg 395.00mg 44.00g 2.00g 18.00g 13.00g 0.00IU Vitamin C

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Tortilla Chips, Cheese and Hummus Cup**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-33470
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

#### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUCE CHS CHED DIP CUP	1 Each		528690
HUMMUS CUP RSTD RED PEPPER	1 Each		601133
CHIP TORTL RND R/F	1 Each		662512

#### **Preparation Instructions**

Add all items in container together to be served.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.250		
Grain	2.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	0.000		

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		500.00	
Fat		19.00g	
SaturatedF	at	7.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	30.00mg	
Sodium		830.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	61.00g	
Fiber		8.00g	
Sugar		14.00g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	406.00mg	Iron	2.60mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Uncrustable, Yogurt, & Goldfish

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-33472
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

## Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND UNCRUST PBJ GRP WGRAIN	1 Each		527462
SAND UNCRUST PBJ STRAWB	1 Each		536012
YOGURT DANIMAL STRAWB N/F	2 Each		885750
CRACKER GLDFSH XTRA WGRAIN	2 Package		745481

## **Preparation Instructions**

Package all items together.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
2.000		
2.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		460.00	
Fat		19.50g	
SaturatedF	at	4.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	0.00mg	
Sodium		535.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	60.50g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		25.00g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	163.50mg	Iron	1.70mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## **Uncrustable & Yogurt**

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-33473
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND UNCRUST PBJ GRP WGRAIN	1 Each		527462
SAND UNCRUST PBJ STRAWB	1 Each		536012
YOGURT DANIMAL STRAWB N/F	2 Each		885750

### **Preparation Instructions**

Package all items together.

Note: Make sure serving with the dinner roll that is being offered for the day.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	1.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		370.00	
Fat		16.00g	
SaturatedF	at	3.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	0.00mg	
Sodium		335.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	46.50g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		25.00g	
Protein		13.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	143.50mg	Iron	1.00mg
*All reporting	of TransFat is fo	r information on	alv and is

not used for evaluation purposes

### **Walking Taco**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-33829
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	1/4 Cup	Or if have Bulk Brown Box Commodity Ground Beef use Recipe #27064	722330
CHIP NACHO CHS R/F TOP N GO	1 Package		815803

### **Preparation Instructions**

WASH HANDS.

- 1. Cook the beef according to Recipe #27064 or if using GFS#722330 cook according to directions on package.
- 2. Crush individual bags of chips and open.
- 3. Add 1.5 oz (or 1/4 cup) of meat mixture to opened bag of chips. Offer 2 oz souffle cup of shredded cheese and 1/4 cup of shredded lettuce with each bag of chips.
- 4. Serve.

Updated 3.16.23

## Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

	5
Meat	1.333
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.087
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		265.40	
Fat		10.20g	
SaturatedF	at	2.20g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		22.67mg	
Sodium		477.13mg	
Carbohydra	ates	31.33g	
Fiber		3.33g	
Sugar		2.33g	
Protein		11.53g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	83.33mg	Iron	1.72mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### **Manager's Choice**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-34111
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat	0.000		
Grain	0.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	0.000		

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# AR ONLY: Chicken, Bacon, Ranch Wrap - Grab & Go

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39547
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TORTILLA FLOUR ULTRGR 9IN	1 Each		523610
DRESSING RNCH BTRMLK	1 Fluid Ounce		426598
Chicken Fillet, Cooked, Unbreaded, Frozen	1 Each	Cut/Diced	110921
BACON TOPPING 3/8IN DCD	1 Tablespoon		104396

### **Preparation Instructions**

WASH HANDS

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Lay tortilla(s) out and spread 1 Fluid Ounce (2 Tablespoon) ranch dressing on each tortilla.
- 2. Layer on top of the ranch: lettuce, bacon, and chicken.
- 3. Fold in sides of tortilla and then bring up bottom flap and continue to roll into wrap.
- 4. Place wrap in the container with portioned baby carrots, potato salad, and 1/2 cup of fruit. Store in cooler. Offer milk..

ALL FRUIT AND VEGETABLES REMOVED TO CALCULATE NUTRTION

## Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		480.00	
Fat		27.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	7.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		95.00mg	
Sodium		927.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	31.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		30.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	45.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### AR ONLY: Turkey Club Wrap - Grab & Go

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39548
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TORTILLA FLOUR ULTRGR 9IN	1 Each		523610
DRESSING RNCH BTRMLK	1 Fluid Ounce		426598
TURKEY HAM SLCD	3 Slice		556121
TURKEY BRST SLCD WHT 1/2Z	3 Slice		244190
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F	1 Slice		722360
BACON TOPPING 1IN DCD	1/8 Cup		827002

### **Preparation Instructions**

WASH HANDS

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Lay tortilla(s) out and spread 1 Fluid Ounce (2 Tablespoon) ranch dressing on each tortilla.
- 2. Layer 3 slices of ham and 3 slices of turkey on top of ranch and then put 1 slice of cheese on top of meat.
- 3. Place 1 cup of romaine on top of meat and cheese
- 4. Put 1/8 cup (2 Tablespoon) of diced bacon on top of lettuce.
- 5. Fold in sides of tortilla and then bring up bottom flap and continue to roll into wrap

Note: Offer with milk

ALL FRUIT AND VEGETABLES REMOVED SO THAT NUTRTION COULD BE CALCULATED

### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

rume and the conting	
Meat	2.500
Grain	2.250
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Servin	g
Calories	521.62
Fat	31.87g
SaturatedFat	10.05g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	90.68mg
Sodium	1350.65mg
Carbohydrates	32.00g
Fiber	4.00g
Sugar	3.50g
Protein	29.14g
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg
<b>Calcium</b> 141.00	mg <b>Iron</b> 2.56mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### AR ONLY: Popcorn Chicken Salad - Grab & Go

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39549
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN LRG WGRAIN CKD	10 Each		536620
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1 Ounce		150250
MUFFIN APPL CINN WGRAIN IW	1 Each		558011
DRESSING RNCH BTRMLK	1 Fluid Ounce		426598

### **Preparation Instructions**

**WASH HANDS** 

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Place 1 cup of romaine lettuce in salad container.
- 2. Place 10 pieces of popcorn chicken and 1/4 cup (1 ounce weight) of cheese on top of lettuce.
- 3. Arrange portioned carrots, garbanzo beans, peas, dressing, muffin, and fruit serving in container.

Note: Offer with milk

ALL FRUIT AND VEGETABLES REMOVED SO THAT NUTRTION COULD BE CALCULATED

## Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

	,
Meat	3.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		700.00	
Fat		44.00g	
SaturatedF	at	13.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	140.00mg	
Sodium	<b>Sodium</b> 1105.00mg		
Carbohydra	ates	51.00g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		17.00g	
Protein		28.00g	
Vitamin A	200.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	249.00mg	Iron	2.34mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### AR ONLY: Buffalo Chicken Wrap - Grab & Go

Servings:	20.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39550
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX DCD 1/2 WHT/DARK CKD 2-5 TYSON	5 Pound		570533
DRESSING RNCH BTRMLK	1 Pint 4 Fluid Ounce (40 Tablespoon)		426598
CHEESE BLND CHED/MONTRY JK SHRD	1 Quart 1 Cup (5 Cup)		712131
SAUCE BUFF WNG REDHOT	1 1/2 Cup		704229
TORTILLA FLOUR ULTRGR 9IN	20 Each		523610

### **Preparation Instructions**

**WASH HANDS** 

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Start with a large bowl, combine: chicken, hot sauce, ranch dressing, and cheese and mix well.
- 2. On a tortilla and layer: 1-1/2 cups of lettuce and 1 cup of the chicken bowl mixture.
- 3. Fold into a wrap and cut in half.
- 4. Place in a container with the 1/2 cup of Fruit and 1/2 cup of carrots. Store in the cooler and serve.

Offer milk.

ALL FRUIT AND VEGETABLES REMOVED SO THAT NUTRTION COULD BE CALCULATED

### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

Meat	4.250
Grain	2.250
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 20.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		603.33	
Fat		36.17g	
SaturatedF	at	13.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	103.33mg	
Sodium		1421.11mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.33g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		36.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	247.00mg	Iron	2.80mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### AR ONLY: BBQ Chicken Salad - Grab & Go

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39551
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DRESSING RNCH BTRMLK	1 Fluid Ounce	N/A	426598
SAUCE BBQ	1 Fluid Ounce	N/A	655937
Chicken Fillet, Cooked, Unbreaded, Frozen	1 Each	Cut/Dice Up	110921
CHEESE BLND CHED/MONTRY JK SHRD	1 Fluid Ounce	1/8 cup or 2 Tablespoon	712131
CHIP TORTL TOP N GO WGRAIN	1 Package	N/A	818222

### **Preparation Instructions**

WASH HANDS

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Mix the ranch and BBQ together. Put in 2 oz cups.
- 2. Put the corn & black beans in a cup.
- 3. Put romaine lettuce in container and then layer other ingredients on top in order listed (chicken, cheese, tomatoes).
- 4. Place BBQ Ranch cup, corn/black bean cup, 1/2 cup of fruit, and tortilla chips inside container as well. Offer milk.

ALL FRUIT AND VEGETABLES REMOVED SO THAT NUTRTION COULD BE CALCULATED

## Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		565.00	
Fat		30.00g	
SaturatedF	at	6.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	ı	82.50mg	
Sodium		1005.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	47.50g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		18.00g	
Protein		26.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	141.00mg	Iron	0.60mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### Hot Dog on Bun-(Elementary Field Day)

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39868
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRANKS 3 MEAT CLASSIC 8/	1 Each		304913
BUN HOT DOG WGRAIN WHT 1.5Z 12-12CT	1 Each		266536

### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Boil the hot dogs until the internal temperature reaches 165 degrees.
- 2. Transfer to pans and cover.
- 3. Store in hot boxes until service.
- 4. Then place each hot dog into a bun.

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.000
Grain	1.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

#### **Nutrition Facts** Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each **Amount Per Serving Calories** 280.00 Fat 17.50g **SaturatedFat** 5.00g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 45.00mg **Sodium** 750.00mg **Carbohydrates** 20.00g **Fiber** 2.00g Sugar 4.00g **Protein** 10.00g Vitamin A Vitamin C 0.07IU 0.00mg Calcium 60.11mg Iron 1.76mg \*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### Hot Dog on Bun-(Middle School Field Day)

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39869
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRANKS 3 MEAT CLASSIC 8/	1 Each		304913
BUN HOT DOG WGRAIN WHT 1.5Z 12-12CT	1 Each		266536

### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Boil the hot dogs until the internal temperature reaches 165 degrees.
- 2. Transfer to pans and cover.
- 3. Store in hot boxes until service.
- 4. Then place each hot dog into a bun.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	1.500	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

#### **Nutrition Facts** Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each **Amount Per Serving Calories** 280.00 Fat 17.50g **SaturatedFat** 5.00g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 45.00mg **Sodium** 750.00mg **Carbohydrates** 20.00g **Fiber** 2.00g Sugar 4.00g **Protein** 10.00g Vitamin A Vitamin C 0.07IU 0.00mg Calcium 60.11mg Iron 1.76mg \*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Grilled Cheese Sandwich-(Middle School)**

Servings:	650.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39870
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREAD WGRAIN WHT 16-22Z GCHC	1300 Each		266547
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1950 Slice		100036
MARGARINE SLD	20 Pound	READY_TO_EAT This ready-to-use margarine simplifies back-of-house prep and goes best with cooking, grilling, baking and topping popcorn.	733061

### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Melt the butter and spread it on sheet pans with a brush.
- 2. Layout 20 pieces of bread per pan.
- 3. Put 3 slices of cheese on each piece of bread.
- 4. Then dip the top bread in butter and put it butter side up on the cheese.
- 5. Cook in a 350 degree oven for 8 minutes.
- 6. Hold in hot boxes until service.

Updated 3.13.23

## Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	1.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 650.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		378.46	
Fat		20.33g	
SaturatedF	at	8.93g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	22.50mg	
Sodium		798.31mg	
Carbohydra	ates	35.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		5.50g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	738.46IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### **Grilled Cheese Sandwich-(Elementary School)**

Servings:	650.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39871
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREAD WGRAIN WHT 16-22Z GCHC	1300 Each		266547
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1950 Slice		100036
MARGARINE SLD	20 Pound	READY_TO_EAT This ready-to-use margarine simplifies back-of-house prep and goes best with cooking, grilling, baking and topping popcorn.	733061

### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Melt the butter and spread it on sheet pans with a brush.
- 2. Layout 20 pieces of bread per pan.
- 3. Put 3 slices of cheese on each piece of bread.
- 4. Then dip the top bread in butter and put it butter side up on the cheese.
- 5. Cook in a 350 degree oven for 8 minutes.
- 6. Hold in hot boxes until service.

Updated 3.13.23

## Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	1.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 650.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		378.46	
Fat		20.33g	
SaturatedF	at	8.93g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	22.50mg	
Sodium		798.31mg	
Carbohydra	ates	35.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		5.50g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	738.46IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### **Variety of Donuts (Listed Below)**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-40185
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meat         0.000           Grain         0.000           Fruit         0.000           GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000           Starch         0.000	Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Fruit         0.000           GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	Meat	0.000	
GreenVeg         0.000           RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	Grain	0.000	
RedVeg         0.000           OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	Fruit	0.000	
OtherVeg         0.000           Legumes         0.000	GreenVeg	0.000	
Legumes 0.000	RedVeg	0.000	
	OtherVeg	0.000	
<b>Starch</b> 0.000	Legumes	0.000	
	Starch	0.000	

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	ntes	0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### **Mashed Potatoes**

Servings:	85.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	<b>HACCP Process:</b>	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-43870
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO PRLS GLDN X-RICH	3 7/10 Pound		559911
Tap Water for Recipes	2 Gallon		000001WTR

### **Preparation Instructions**

#### **RECONSTITUTE**

- 1: Pour 2 gallons boiling water (212°F) in mixing bowl.
- 2: HAND MIX: Add all potatoes while stirring. Let stand for 1 minute, stir well and serve. OR MACHINE MIX: Using whip attachment, mix on low and slowly add all potatoes. Whip on high until fluffy for 2 minutes, hold until ready to serve.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.500	

Nutrition Facts				
•	Servings Per Recipe: 85.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup			
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		69.15		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		338.29mg		
Carbohydra	ates	14.92g		
Fiber		0.80g		
Sugar		0.00g		
Protein		1.49g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	7.69mg	Iron	0.23mg	
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is				

not used for evaluation purposes

### **Pumpkin Pie with Whip Cream**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-43882
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIE PUMPKIN PRE SLICED	1 Slice		711770
TOPPING WHIP W/CRM	1 Tablespoon		881450

### **Preparation Instructions**

Serve immediately. May be held covered in refrigerator for 3 days. Do not hold at room temperature.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Slice

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		373.35	
Fat		14.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	6.95g	
Trans Fat		0.01g	
Cholesterol		60.50mg	
Sodium		461.75mg	
Carbohydra	ites	57.00g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		25.50g	
Protein		6.05g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	90.61mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

### **Grilled Ham & Cheese Sandwich**

Servings:	650.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-46257
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREAD WGRAIN WHT 16-22Z GCHC	1300 Each		266547
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1300 Slice		100036
Ham, 97% Fat Free, Cooked , Water Added, Sliced	50 Pound 12 1/2 Ounce (812 1/2 Ounce)		100187
MARGARINE SLD	20 Pound	READY_TO_EAT This ready-to-use margarine simplifies back-of-house prep and goes best with cooking, grilling, baking and topping popcorn.	733061

### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Melt the butter and spread it on sheet pans with a brush.
- 2. Layout 20 pieces of bread per pan.
- 3. Put 2 slices of cheese and 1.25 oz. weight ham on each piece of bread.
- 4. Then dip the top bread in butter and put it butter side up on the cheese.
- 5. Cook in a 350 degree oven for 8 minutes.
- 6. Hold in hot boxes until service.

### **Meal Components (SLE)**

Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 650.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		376.37	
Fat		19.88g	
SaturatedFa	at	8.46g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		33.44mg	
Sodium		896.01mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.05g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		6.02g	
Protein		17.12g	
Vitamin A	738.46IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Nutrition - Per 100g**

# Paradise Punch or Dragon Punch Vegetable Juice

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-47197
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
JUICE DRAGON PUNCH ECO	1 Each		510571
JUICE BOX PARADS PNCH	1 Each		698261

### **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.500	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		55.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		20.00mg	
Carbohydrates		13.50g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		12.50g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

### **Ham & Cheese Sandwich**

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-47276
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary		

### Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY HAM SLCD	6 Slice		556121
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F	1 Slice	N/A	722360
BREAD WGRAIN WHT 16-22Z GCHC	2 Each		266547

### **Preparation Instructions**

- 1. Add the ham slices and cheese to the one slice of bread.
- 2. Place another slice of bread on top.
- 3. Place in pans and store in the walk-in until service.

Meal Components (SLE)  Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.500	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

### Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Octaing Oize. 1.00 Each			
<b>Amount Pe</b>	r Serving		
Calories		295.00	
Fat		9.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.75g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	67.50mg	
Sodium		960.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		4.50g	
Protein		23.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	156.00mg	Iron	2.72mg

<sup>\*</sup>All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes